COLLEGE OF CONTINUING STUDIES
Norma R. Long, Ph.D., Dean . ... 830-2028

GRADUATE SCHOOL
Michael Mark, DM.A., Dean ..

COLLEGE OF NATURAL &
MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES
Laurence J. Boucher, Ph.D., Dean . 830-2121

COLLEGE OF ALLIED HEALTH &

.. 830-2078

PHYSICAL EDUCATION
Stephen Collier, Ph.D., Dean . ... 830-2132
STUDENT SERVICES
Dorothy G. Siegel, M.A., Vice-Presidens
Sfor Student Services . ............ 830-2055

BUSINESS & FINANCE
Donald N. McCulloh, M.S., Vice-Presidens
for Business & Finance . .......... 830-2151

INSTITUTIONAL ADVANCEMENT
Sally V. Souris, M.A., Vice-Presiden: for
Institusional Advancement .. ... ... 830-2223

Towson State University originated in 1865 as
the State Normal School (Chapter 160, Acts of
1865). Opened in Baltmore City in 1866, the
School was the first and, at that time, only institu-
tion devoted exclusively to the preparation of
teachers for the public schools of Maryland. The
School occupied four different sites in Baltimore
City before moving to its present suburban location
in 1915. The Bachelor of Science degree in educa-
ton was established in 1935 when the school was
renamed the Maryland State Teachers College at
Towson (Chapter 554, Acts of 1935). In 1946, an
arts and sciences program was introduced. The
College increased its offerings in the arts and scien-
ces and became Towson State College in 1963. Tiwo
years later, it began expanding its graduate pro-
gram. The College was designated as Towson State
University in 1976.

UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
EASTERN SHORE
Founded in 1886

William P. Hytche, Ed.D., President

Princess Anne, MD 21853 651-2200
BUDGET (CODE 36.02.25)

FY1991 Total Appropriation . .. ... $33,437,550

General Funds ...................... $16,007,766

Other Current Unrestricted Funds ....... $ 9,851,422

Current Restricted Funds .............. $ 7,578,362

FY1991 Total Authorized Positions . . . . . 370.06

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

PRESIDENT
William P. Hyiche, Ed.D., President (22) inted
by Board of Regents) 1-2200, ext. 200

PUBLIC SERVICE PARTNERSHIP
PROGRAM COMMITTEE

Appointed by President: not yetappointed

Independent Agencies/551

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
Edward V. Ellis, Ph.D., Vice-President
Jor Academic Affasrs . . ... 651-2200, ext. 508

COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES
Chester Hedgepeth, Jr., Ph.D., Dean
................. 651-2200, ext. 592

SCHOOL OF PROFESSIONAL STUDIES
Janet Adeyiga, Ph.D., Dean
................. 651-2200, ext. 254

SCHOOL OF AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES
Mortimer Neuville, Ph.D., Dean
................. 651-2200, ext. 544

GRADUATE STUDIES
John Mishler, Ph.D., Dean
................. 651-2200, ext. 506
STUDENT AFFAIRS
Herman Franklin, Ph.D., Vice-President
Sfor Student Affairs ... ... 651-2200, ext. 205
ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS
Ronnie Holden, M.B.A., Vice-President
for Administravive Affasrs . 651-2200, ext. 202
INSTITUTIONAL ADVANCEMENT
Vacancy, Vice-President for Institutional
Advancement . ......... 651-2200, ext. 206

The Eastern Shore Campus (UMES) at Princess
Anne had diverse affiliacons and several names
before becoming the University of Maryland East-
ern Shore in 1970. The institution was founded in
1886 as the Delaware Conference Academy for
Negroes, under the general control of what became
known as Morgan College, then a private institu-
tion in Baltimore. By the Morrill Act of 1890, the
Academy received federal funds and was renamed
the Princess Anne Academy: This funding created a
relationship with the then Maryland Agricultural
College, although the campus continued to be a
part of Morgan College. College level work began
at Princess Anne in 1927. The State authorized
purchase of the Academy in 1935 (Chapter 548,
Acts 0f1935) and, in 1936, Princess Anne Academy
became part of the University of Maryland, bearing
the name of Maryland State College from 1948
unal 1970.

The Eastern Shore Campus (UMES) offers cur-
ricula in the arts and sciences, business, agriculrure,
and other areas; preprofessional training; extension
education; and marine, estuarine, and environmen-
tal sciences. Research and public service centers at
UMES include the Maryland Cooperative Exten-
sion Service, Maryland Agricultural Experiment
Stadon, Institute for Eastern Shore Studies, and the
Soybean Research Institure.

FROSTBURG STATE UNIVERSITY
Founded in 1898

Harold Delaney, Interim President

Midlothian Road and Center St.

Frostburg, MD 21532 689-4111



